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RFP 17/2024: ESTABLISHMENT OF A PANEL OF SUPPLIERS FOR SUPPLY, INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF 

PHYSICAL SECURITY BARRIERS FOR A PERIOD OF FIVE (5) YEARS 

 

NON-COMPULSORY BRIEFING SESSION QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  
 

 

# QUESTION SARS RESPONSE 

1. Can Bidders submit for multiple regions? Yes, bidders can bid for one or more categories. 

2. Do bidders need to submit a hard copy and electronic (USB) submission? Yes, bidders need to submit a hard copy file supported by an electronic (USB) copy. 

3. Should the USB be a mirror image of the physical file? Yes, the USB (electronic) submission needs to be a mirror image of the physical copy file. It must 

be attached to the physical file when submitting for the tender. 

4. How should bidders that are bidding for multiple categories package their submissions? Bidders that are bidding for multiple categories need to follow packaging instructions contained in 

sub paragraph 6.5.6. Table 3 of the main RFP document. The mandatory requirements and 

technical evaluation need to be submitted for each category bidding for. 

5. Where can bidders access the tender documents? The documents are accessible on the National Treasury, e-tender website and SARS website. 

The link to the SARS website is contained below: 

Published Tenders | South African Revenue Service 

6. How much is the fee for the tender documents? There is no fee required for the tender pack. All documents are accessible and can be downloaded 

free of charge from the National Treasury e-tender and SARS website. 

7. What does CSD registration mean? The CSD means the Central Supplier Database from the National Treasury. Please refer to sub 

paragraph 6.3 of the main RFP document for guidance on how suppliers can register on the CSD. 

8. Are joint ventures allowed to submit bid proposals for this tender? Yes, please refer to section 8 of the Main RFP documents for rules that apply to joint ventures. 

https://www.sars.gov.za/procurement/published-tenders/
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